
Cultural Affairs Division 
Economic & Workforce Development Department 
    

Public Art Advisory Committee Meeting 
Monday, October 2, 2023 

5:30 - 7:30 pm 
Oakland City Hall 

1 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Oakland CA 94612 
Hearing Room 3  

 
There are two opportunities to make a comment during meetings– Public Comment and Open 
Forum. Zoom participation is strictly for viewing only. Comments will no longer be accepted via 
Zoom or telephone. 
How to Make a Comment: 
There are two opportunities for the public to address the Cultural Affairs Commission and City staff. 
The first opportunity is during the "Public Comment" period. The second opportunity is during the 
"Open Forum" period. Dialogue during the meeting with Commissioners, City staff, or its guest 
speakers is not permitted outside of the two comment periods. 

RE: ZOOM PARTICIPATION + COMMENT PERIODS 
All Commission meetings will be conducted in-person. The Public Art Advisory Committee is no longer 
accepting public comments via Zoom or telephone. Therefore, live comments must be made in-
person. An alternative option is to submit a written comment by 4:00 PM BEFORE the meeting starts 
to kzaremba@oaklandca.gov. Any comments received via email during the duration or after the 
meeting may not be entered into public record but will be shared with the Commission and City staff 
at a later time. 

Please click the link below to view the webinar. Zoom participation is strictly for viewing only. 
Comments will no longer be accepted via Zoom or telephone. 

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/83180596949?pwd=YnVVaGRrZER4T1RkcnJDWkdMcFo3Zz09 

Passcode: 782993 

Or One tap mobile : +16694449171,83180596949#,*782993# US 
+16699006833,83180596949#,*782993# US (San Jose) Or Telephone: Dial(for higher quality, dial a 
number based on your current location): +1 669 444 9171 US +1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose) +1 408 
638 0968 US (San Jose) or 888 475 4499 US Toll Free or 833 548 0276 US Toll Free or 833 548 0282 
US Toll Free or 877 853 5257 US Toll Free 

Webinar ID: 831 8059 6949 

  

  
10-2-23 PAAC Agenda Page 1 of 43

http://www.oaklandculturalarts.org/


Public Art Advisory Committee Meeting 
Monday, October 2, 2023 

5:30 - 7:30 pm 
Oakland City Hall 

1 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Oakland CA 94612 
Hearing Room 3  

AGENDA 
 
 

I. Welcome/Call to Order/Roll Call 

II. Public Comment 

III. Action Item: Adopt the Minutes from the September 11, 2023 Public Art Advisory Committee 

Meeting 

IV. Action Item: Review and Approve Councilmember Bas’ Mural Fund Project by Artists 

Community Rejuvenation Project and Flo Oy Wong, for the “Chinatown Kitchen Kids” mural 

on 711 Webster Street, facing I-880 (District 2).   

V. Informational Item: Public Art Coordinator Updates on Current Projects / Program Activity 

a. Recruitment: Staff, PAAC, Artist Updates  
c. CIP Project Planning 

b. Public Art in Private Development Projects   
d. Artist-Community Initiated Projects  
e. General Public Art Program Administration: 2024 Planning 

 
VI. Open Forum 

VII. Announcements 

VIII. Agenda Building: Outline agenda for next regular meeting: October 6, 2023 

IX. Adjourn 

 This meeting location is wheelchair accessible. To request disability-related accommodations or to request American 
Sign Language (ASL), Cantonese, Mandarin, or Spanish language interpreter, please email KZaremba@oaklandca.gov or 
call (510) 238-2155 Or 711 (for Relay Service) at least five (5) business days before the meeting. Please refrain from 
wearing scented products to this meeting as a courtesy to attendees with chemical sensitivities.  
 
Esta reunión es accesible para sillas de ruedas. Si desea solicitar adaptaciones relacionadas con discapacidades, o para pedir 
un intérprete de en español, Cantones, mandarín o de lenguaje de señas (ASL) por favor envié un correo electrónico a 
KZaremba@oaklandca.gov o llame al (510) 238-4949 o al 711 para servicio de retransmisión (Relay service) por lo menos 
cinco días hábiles antes de la reunión. Se le pide de favor que no use perfumes a esta reunión como cortesía para los que 
tienen sensibilidad a los productos químicos. Gracias.  
 
會場有適合輪椅出⼊設施。需要殘障輔助設施, ⼿語, ⻄班⽛語, 粵語或國語翻譯服務, 請在會議前五個⼯作 

天電郵 KZaremba@oaklandca.gov 或致電 (510) 238‐4949或 711 (電話傳達服務)。請避免塗搽⾹氛產品，參加者可 

能對化學成分敏感。 

  
10-2-23 PAAC Agenda Page 2 of 43

http://www.oaklandculturalarts.org/
mailto:KZaremba@oaklandca.gov
mailto:KZaremba@oaklandca.gov
mailto:KZaremba@oaklandca.gov


 
Địa điểm tổ chức cuộc họp có đường dành riêng cho xe lăn. Để yêu cầu các phương tiện hỗ trợ phục vụ người khuyết tật 
hoặc yêu cầu thông dịch viên ASL, tiếng Quảng Đông, tiếng Quan Thoại hoặc tiếng Tây Ban Nha, vui lòng gửi email đến 
địa chỉ KZaremba@oaklandca.gov hoặc gọi đến số (510) 238-4949 hoặc 711 (với Dịch vụ Tiếp âm) ít nhất năm (5) ngày 
làm việc trước khi cuộc họp diễn ra.Vui lòng không sử dụng các sản phẩm có mùi thơm khi tham gia cuộc họp này như một 
phép lịch sự đối với những người tham dự nhạy cảm đối với các chất hóa học. 
 
Cultural Affairs Division - Economic & Workforce Development Department  
Public Art Coordinator – Kristen Zaremba  
Phone: (510) 238-2155 
Recorded Agenda: (510) 238-2386  
Telecommunications Relay Service: 711  

 

  
10-2-23 PAAC Agenda Page 3 of 43

http://www.oaklandculturalarts.org/
mailto:KZaremba@oaklandca.gov


  
 
Cultural Affairs Division 
Economic & Workforce Development Department 
    

Public Art Advisory Committee 
(PAAC) 

September 11, 2023 
1 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza 

Hearing Room 4 
Minutes 

 
Members Present: Katerina Leventi, Sarah Miller, Eric Murphy, Kaitline Kushner  
Excused: Michele Ramirez, Charmin Roundtree-Baaqee (Co-Chair), Jennifer Kesseler (Co-

Chair)  
Staff Present:  Kristen Zaremba, Public Art Coordinator; Neha Balram, Cultural Affairs 

Commission Program Analyst;  
Guests:  Deb Koppman- Artist, Laurie Umeh- Friends of Dimond Park; Jason Patton, 

Mica Amichai, Stephen Tu (Oak-DOT); Senay Denis “Refa One”- Artist  
 
Meeting Chair: Eric Murphy   
*Indicates partial attendance  
 

1. Welcome/ Roll Call / Meeting called to order at 5:36 p.m. Public Art Coordinator Kristen 
Zaremba introduced the newest PAAC member, Kaitlin Kushner. Kushner is an artist and 
works in exhibitions for the Oakland Museum of California. 

2. Public Comment: No comment was provided. 
3. Action Item: Adopt the Minutes from the July 6, 2023 Public Art Advisory Committee 

Meeting. S. Miller moved to approve the minutes. K. Leventi seconded. Eric Murphy Aye; K. 
Kushner Abstain. Motion passed. 

4. Action Item: Review and Approve Friends of Dimond Park Funded Artwork Designs by artist 
Deb Koppman, for the Restroom Doors at Dimond Park, 3860 Hanly Road (District 4).  Public 
Art Coordinator Kristen Zaremba provided an overview of the proposal and referred 
committee members to the proposal packet. Artist Deb Koppman and Friends of Dimond Park 
representative Laurie Umeh provided an overview for a series of 9 murals painted on 5 metal 
restroom doors. The designs will incorporate the existing ADA compliant bathroom signage. 
Zaremba reminded Committee members that privately funded murals for City property can be 
temporary or permanent. In this instance the murals will be sustained by the artist for a 
limited period, but all hope they will be respected and remain untouched. The designs are 
family friendly, based on plants and animals found in the park. As with her previously 
presented project, the artist translated the mosaic design form to these murals, which allows 
for greater community participation. The Parks and Recreation Advisory Commission (PRAC), 

  
10-2-23 PAAC Agenda Page 4 of 43

http://www.oaklandculturalarts.org/


which has jurisdiction over the property, provided approval at their July 12, 2023 meeting. The 
terms of the project, including maintenance, will be documented in the City license 
agreement executed by the Parks department. PAAC members were invited to comment on 
the proposal design. Committee members complimented the artist’s designs and expressed 
support for the project methods, and encouraged the project funders to provide appropriate 
signage. The artist, community, program staff and committee members further discussed 
using appropriate materials to sustain the project, and general maintenance of the bathroom 
facilities in parks (which are maintained by Public Works).  Motion: S. Miller moved to 
approve the designs by Deb Koppman for the Restroom Doors at Dimond Park, 3860 Hanly 
Rd (District 4). K. Leventi seconded. K. Kushner Aye; E. Murphy Aye. Motion passed 
unanimously. 

5. Action Item: Review and Approve Oakland Department of Transportation (OakDOT) Funded 
8th Street Traffic Calming Utility Box Project Artwork Designs by Senay Dennis “Refa One,” 
located on 8th Street between Mandela Parkway and Peralta Street (District 3). Zaremba 
introduced the project, noting that Public Art Program (PAP) staff are working with OakDOT 
staff to develop a streamlined path for OakDOT funded “Paint the Town” projects, which may 
now include temporary street murals, utility boxes and other right of way existing 
infrastructure. OakDOT staffers Jason Patton, Stephen Tu and Mica Amichai provided 
background and an overview of the project goals and community art opportunities, and 
referred committee members to the PAAC submittal package. Artist Senay Dennis “Refa One,” 
provided background on his connection to the 8th Street West Oakland community, bicycle 
transportation and the Black Panther Party, which inform his designs for the five of the eleven 
identified utility boxes on 8th Street between Mandela and Peralta. Committee members and 
staff complimented the artist on his cohesive art plan for the five boxes, and suggested 
incorporation of signage for the program. Motion: K. Leventi moved to approve the Oakland 
Department of Transportation (OakDOT) Funded 8th Street Traffic Calming Utility Box 
Project Artwork five utility box designs proposed by artist Senay Denis “Refa One,” to be 
located on 8th Street between Mandela Parkway and Peralta Street (District 3). K. Kushner 
seconded. S. Miller Aye. E. Murphy Aye. Motion passed unanimously.  

6.  Action Item: Nominate and Approve New PAAC Chair / Co-Chair. New PAAC co-chairs must 
be appointed as the two current chairs, Charmin Roundtree-Baaqee and Jennifer Kesseler, are 
both terming off. Eric Murphy has served on the PAAC the longest of all current members, and 
was invited to serve. Sarah Miller volunteered to serve as co-chair. Motion: S. Miller moved 
to appoint Eric Murphy as PAAC co-chair. K. Kushner seconded. K. Leventi Aye; E. Murphy 
Aye. Motion Passed. Motion: K. Leventi moved to appoint S. Miller as PAAC co-chair. E. 
Murphy seconded. K. Kushner Aye. S. Miller Aye.  

7. Informational Item: Public Art Coordinator Updates on Current Projects / Program Activity 

a. Recruitment: Staff, PAAC, Artists. The Assistant Public Art Coordinator position was posted 
late August. The deadline for applications is September 25. All minimally qualified recruits will 
be asked to answer selective certification questions specific to public art. Staff are hopeful a 
successful candidate can start by the beginning of 2024 to help implement new projects. A new 
PAAC candidate will also be forwarded to the Mayor’s office for recommended appointment. 

  
10-2-23 PAAC Agenda Page 5 of 43

http://www.oaklandculturalarts.org/


b. Cultural Strategists in Government (CSIG) Public Art – Program Final Update. Zaremba 
reported on the final convening of the Cultural Strategists in Government-Public Art Workshop 
series. Participating artists were invited to attend a walking tour of City Hall, downtown Oakland 
permanent public art projects, culminating in a gallery event on Webster Street with all 
participating artists and downtown Oakland representatives investing in temporary activation 
of vacant spaces. Participating workshop artists who completed the training will be eligible to 
be included in the next Prequalified artist pool for upcoming capital improvement projects (CIP)-
funded public art opportunities.  
c. CIP Project Planning: OPRYD: Mosswood, DeFremery, Lincoln Rec; 14th Streetscape; Fire 

 Station 29 (66th Ave). Tabled. 
d. Public Art in Private Development Projects- Affordable Housing Initiatives: SAHA- Ancora 

 Place (Civic Design Studio); Native American Health Center RFQ; EBALDC- Phoenix  
 Apartments; 12th Street Remainder Parcels. Tabled 

e. Artist-Community Initiated Projects Process and Planning Updates: Council-granted 
Murals. Additional community initiated and Council mural projects will be coming forward in 
the next couple of months.   

8. Open Forum: 
9. Announcements: 
10. Agenda Building: PAAC appointments, CSIG updates, Budget, Artist recruitment 
11. Adjournment: S. Miller moved to adjourn the meeting at 7:27. K. Kushner seconded. K. 

Leventi Aye; E. Murphy Aye. Motion passed unanimously. 
 

  
10-2-23 PAAC Agenda Page 6 of 43

http://www.oaklandculturalarts.org/


CITY OF OAKLAND POLICY ON 
ARTIST & COMMUNITY INITIATED PUBLIC ART PROJECTS 

 
City of Oakland Public Art Program staff and the Public Art Advisory Committee must review and 
accept all projects within the Oakland city limits that will result in the placement of a work of art on 
City of Oakland property, as well as all public art projects funded in whole or in part with City funds, 
before such projects can be executed. 
 
The artist and/or project sponsor will submit a proposal with work plan for review by the Public Art 
Advisory Committee (PAAC) prior to creation and/or installation of the artwork. The PAAC is a 
professionally qualified citizen committee appointed by the Mayor and approved by Oakland City 
Council to oversee the City’s public art program and to advise the Mayor, City Council, and City 
Administrator on public art-related matters. 
 
Review Process 
With coordination from Public Art Program staff, the artist and project sponsor (including City staff, if 
applicable) shall present the project proposal to the PAAC at a scheduled public meeting. The PAAC 
typically meets on the first Monday of each month. Proposals must be submitted to Public Art staff for 
review at least two weeks prior to a confirmed meeting.  
 
Please allow sufficient time for the PAAC review process. The PAAC cannot make a judgment on the 
proposal without all the required documentation.  Allow additional time if the proposal requires 
approval from other departments or review boards for placement on City property prior to PAAC 
review. Art proposed for placement on Caltrans (State of California Department of Transportation) 
property requires a separate, additional approval and permitting process.  
 
NOTE: Please consult with Public Art staff prior to finalizing the project budget. Projects requiring City 
staff facilitation may be subject to a review fee. The fee for projects requiring review by the Public Art 
Program is $155.00/hour, effective 2/21/23 per the Oakland Master Fee Schedule. Note: Projects 
proposed for Caltrans and other public agency property require additional staff facilitation.  
 
Following review of the proposal, the PAAC will make an advisory judgment regarding form, content, 
and feasibility of the artwork and will determine whether the proposed project meets technical 
standards for public art in the city of Oakland. Once the PAAC has made a judgment regarding the 
proposed project design, no design changes can be made by the artist and/or sponsor without 
returning for PAAC approval prior to implementation. Please contact staff to schedule a review of 
your project proposal: 
 
Kristen Zaremba, Public Art Program, 510-238-2155 or kzaremba@oaklandca.gov  

  
10-2-23 PAAC Agenda Page 7 of 43

http://www.oaklandculturalarts.org/
https://cao-94612.s3.amazonaws.com/documents/Fiscal-Year-2022-23-Revised-Adopted-Master-Fee-Schedule_2023-03-24-190505_viud.pdf
mailto:kzaremba@oaklandca.gov


The project proposal shall include the following. All submittals should be bundled into a single 
electronic Microsoft Word or PDF (digital) file for public distribution: 
 
1. Public Art Advisory Committee (PAAC) Proposal Review Form. Attached below. 
2. Project Narrative. A written description of the proposed artwork, including the artist’s intent, 

process and project goals, and the roles and responsibilities of all project partners.  
3. Artist Resume. The artist’s resume and/or other supporting material relevant to the artist’s 

experience with similar projects. 
4. Examples of Past Work. 3-5 images of the artist’s completed projects of a quality, style and scale 

similar to the proposed work. 
5. Visual Proposal. Adequate visual representation, in color, of the proposed artwork, in drawing(s) 

and/or three-dimensional model(s), with scale indicated.   
6. Materials and Methods Description. A detailed description of the proposed materials and methods 

of installation deemed suitable for the site conditions. 
7. Photos of Site. Photographs/digital images of the existing site, including scale and dimension for 

reference. 
8. In-Situ Mockup. A scale drawing or digital photographic mockup depicting the proposed work as it 

will be sited. 
9. Timeline. A project timeline that includes community outreach, the design process, all City reviews, 

and installation. 
10. Budget. An itemized budget (to ensure sufficient financial resources for completion of project) that 

includes all anticipated review fees, in-kind donations, maintenance costs, and insurance (see #13).  
11. Maintenance Plan. A written plan for ongoing maintenance of the proposed work, identifying the 

parties responsible for maintenance, anticipated lifespan of the artwork in years, etc.  
12. Community Outreach/Support Documentation. Demonstration of community 

notification/outreach and support for the proposed project (letters of support, meeting attendance 
lists, neighborhood surveys, etc.).  

13. Insurance Documentation. Provide evidence of insurance or a quotation for insurance coverage 
sufficient to indemnify the City of Oakland during project development, fabrication and installation, 
up through final acceptance of the artwork. 

14. Permissions. Written permission for use of the proposed site, including acknowledgment of 
individual parties’ rights and responsibilities (artist/sponsor, property owner, City departments if 
applicable, and review bodies). Please allow sufficient time to obtain appropriate permissions. 
a. Private Property: Written permission or Memorandum of Understanding (MOU). 
b. City of Oakland Property: Written permission must be obtained by the applicant from the 

department head (or his/her designee) with jurisdiction over the project site, e.g. Oakland Parks 
and Recreation, or Public Works; and plan for a City Administrator authorized agreement 
addressing maintenance and artists’ rights, including: 

15. Waiver of Proprietary Rights for Artwork Placed on City Property.  
NOTE: Consult the Federal Visual Artists Rights Act (VARA) and California Art Preservation Act (CAPA) guidelines posted on our Public Art Program website 
for more information: http://www2.oaklandnet.com/Government/o/CityAdministration/d/EconomicDevelopment/s/PublicArt/index.htm  

  
10-2-23 PAAC Agenda Page 8 of 43

http://www.oaklandculturalarts.org/
http://www2.oaklandnet.com/Government/o/CityAdministration/d/EconomicDevelopment/s/PublicArt/index.htm


Public Art Advisory Committee Proposal Review Form 

Date ________________________________________ 

Artist(s) __________________________________________________________________________ 

Project Contact ____________________________________________________________________ 

Organization (if applicable) ___________________________________________________________ 

Phone # ____________________________ Email ________________________________________ 

Street Address ____________________________________________________________________  

City __________________________________ State __________ Zip ________________________ 

Proposed Site of Project (Address/Cross St. with physical details) ____________________________  

_________________________________________________________________________________ 

Name of Property Owner, Proposed Location _____________________________________________ 

City Council District of Proposed Location ________________________________________________ 

Attachments Checklist Attach a separate document to address the following items, bundled together in a single electronic file:  

1. ______ Review Form (this page) 

2. ______ Project Narrative 

3. ______ Artist Resume 

4. ______ Examples of Past Work 

5. ______ Visual Proposal 

6. ______ Materials and Methods Description 

7. ______ Photos of Site 

8. ______ In-Situ Mockup 

9. ______ Timeline 

10. ______ Budget 

11. ______ Maintenance Plan 

12. ______ Community Outreach / Support Documentation 

13. ______ Insurance Documentation  

14. ______ Permission(s)- Private Property Owner or City  

15. ______ Waiver of Proprietary Rights for Artwork Placed on City Property (if applicable) 

Community Rejuvenation Project & Flo Oy Wong

Community Rejuvenation Project DBA Higher Gliffs

Sam Mulberry (CRP)

eadams@oaklandca.gov

Denise Chinn

The top of 711 Webster St, Oakland, CA

District 2

2721 60th Ave

Oakland, ca 94605

9/26/2023

X

x
X
x
x
x
x
x
x
x
x

x
x

x

  
10-2-23 PAAC Agenda Page 9 of 43

http://www.oaklandculturalarts.org/
Eric
Underline



Waiver of Proprietary Rights for Artwork Placed upon City Property*  

The provisions of this paragraph shall apply to modify Artist’s rights of attribution and integrity as set out in the Visual 
Artists Rights Act, 17 U.S.C §§106A and 113(d) (”VARA”), the California Art Preservation Act, Cal. Civil Code §§ 987 and 989 
(”CAPA”), and any rights arising under United States federal or state law or under the laws of another country that convey 
rights of the same nature as those conveyed under VARA and CAPA, as against the City of Oakland (”City”) and its agents. 

The City has the absolute right to change, modify, destroy, remove, relocate, move, replace, transport, repair or restore the 
[describe artwork/project: mural, sculpture, etc. and medium]:  

________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Entitled [title of work]: 
________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

and located at [identify site, including interior location if applicable]:  

________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

in whole or in part, in City’s sole discretion. 

 

Artist’s Address for Notice [insert artist’s name and complete address]:  

________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Artist bears the sole responsibility for providing the City with any changes to the Artist’s Address for Notice. Notice of 
changes must be mailed to the Public Art Program, Cultural Arts & Marketing, 1 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, 9th Floor, Oakland, 
CA 94612 and the Client Department with jurisdiction over property: [Insert Address of Client Department with jurisdiction 
over property]:  

________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

 

_________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
Artist First and Last Name /  Signature   /  Date   

 

__________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

City Administrator Designated Client Department Representative Printed Name / Signature / Date 

* NOTE: Projects receiving funding from the City will be required to agree to similar artist’s 
proprietary rights terms in a related City contract agreement and do not need to complete this form.   

This document is posted online at:  https://www.oaklandca.gov/topics/public-art-in-oakland 

  
10-2-23 PAAC Agenda Page 10 of 43

http://www.oaklandculturalarts.org/
https://www.oaklandca.gov/topics/public-art-in-oakland


  
10-2-23 PAAC Agenda Page 11 of 43



  
10-2-23 PAAC Agenda Page 12 of 43



  
10-2-23 PAAC Agenda Page 13 of 43



"CHINATOWN KITCHEN KIDS" MURAL PROJECT 

5. Artist resume or C.V. and five (5) examples of past work.

Desi Mundo, Muralist of Community Rejuvenation Project: 

EDUCATION 
1999 B.A. Psychology Management - Earlham College 

2005 -PRESENT 
2019 - PRESENT 

2019 - 2021 

CURRENT CLASSES 
Unity High School - Arrow-Soul Arts Program Facilitator 
Fremont High School - Artist in Residence 
Unity Middle School - Arts Instructor 

YOUTH EMPLOYMENT PROJECTS 
2019 Loo Community Development Inc. - Lead Artist and Project Manager, 30 Youth, 6 Weeks 
2012 Art on the Greenway - Lead Artist and Project Manager, 5 Youth, 6 Weeks 

2020 -2021 
2013-2016 

2012 
2014 
2014 

2011 - 2013 

2006 -PRESENT 
1999 -PRESENT 
2013 - PRESENT 

2015 

SELECTED WORKSHOPS AND CLASSES 
Dixie State University• Moster Closs/ Guest Lecturer 
Community Doy School - Resident Muralist and Arts Instructor 
ARISE High School - Intersession Mural Project - 20 youth, 3 Weeks 
Chobot College - Guest Lecture/ Spray Point Workshop/ Art Exhibit with Museum Studies Closs 
Washington Elementary• Guest Lecture and Spray Point Workshop 
Leadership Public School Hayword • Mural Tour and Mural Workshop 

ORGANIZATIONAL LEADERSHIP 
Community Rejuvenation Project, Non-Profit - Founder 
Higher Gliffs, Non-Profit, Executive Director 
"Alice Street" Feature Documentary - Co-Producer 
Youth Media Project - Advisory Council 

AWARDS AND ACCOLADES 
2020 Creative Work Fund in collaboration with The Greenlining Institute 

MULTIPLE YEARS Individual Artist Grants, City of Oakland, 
Received for years: 2005, 2006, 2008, 2011, 2012, 2013, 2014, 2016, 2017 

MULTIPLE YEARS East Boy Fund for Artists, East Boy Community Foundation 
Received for years: 2010, 2013, 2016 

2008 Fund for Artists Art Teachers Fellowship, East Boy Community Foundation 

2006 Best of the Bay, East Boy Express, "Best All Ages Hip-Hop Event - Weekend Wake-Up" 
2005 Rising Leaders Fellowship, Youth Leadership Institute 

CULTURAL AMBASSADORSHIP 

2021 International Meeting of Styles - Official Selection to Represent the US, Wiesbaden Meeting 

2017 Next Level 4.0 Egypt - Arts Exchange - U.S. State Deportment Bureau of Educational & Cultural 
Affairs 

SELECTED ARTWORK FEATURED IN PUBLICATIONS 
2020 SF Business Times (Cover) 
2019 City of Oakland Cultural Plan 
2014 Humanizing Research (Cover and Back) by Djongo Paris and Maisha Winn 
2009 Street Art Son Francisco: Mission Murolismo by Annice Jacoby 

5 

  
10-2-23 PAAC Agenda Page 14 of 43



"CHINATOWN KITCHEN KIDS" MURAL PROJECT 

5. Artist resume or C.V. and five (5) examples of past work.

Desi Mundo, Muralist of Community Rejuvenation Project:

Desi Mundo CV 

FORMAL PRESENTATIONS. LECTURES AND PANEL DISCUSSIONS 
2021 Spiritual Infrastructure - Son Francisco Urban Film Festival Panelist 
2017 Legacies of the Woll of Respect: Art, Politics, and Public Space - Northwestern University 
2017 Alice Street Symposium on Best Practices for Community Engagement - Elihu Horris State 

Building 
2016 Creative Intersections• Community Partnership for Arts and Culture (Cleveland) 
2014 Notional Association of Ethnic Studies Conference - Mills College 
2014 Colin Word Memorial Potluck Lecture Series - Hyde Pork Art Center 
2014 Portraits of Liberation Across Latino America - Exhibit and Roundtoble Discussion with Lovie 

Raven and Virgilio Elizondo - Depaul University 
2014 Community Rejuvenation • Guest Lecture to Museum Studies Closs at Chobot College 

2021 

2021 

2020 

2020 

2019 

2017 

2017 

2017 

2017 

2015-2016 

2014 

2013 

2012 

2012 

2012 

2011 

MULTIPLE YEARS 

2009 

2009 

2008 

2008 

2008 

2007 

2007 

2006 

1996 

1994 

SELECTED MURALS 1994 - PRESENT 
Amor es Medicina with Sink, Barcelona Holl of Fame, Tres Chimineos District, Barcelona, Spain 
East Bay Rising Together, Entire Block of Carleton from 9th to 10th St., Berkeley, CA 
Hope Hill with Skill, with Fear and Pescador, St. George Art Museum, UT 
AscenDance, with by Priyo Hondo, Morino Perez-Wong, Elaine Chu & Lisa Mox, 14th and 
Franklin St., Oakland, CA 
Courage of a Tongan Woman (dedication to Jennifer Finefeuaiki), Nuku'Alofo Tonga 
Ma'at, with Next Level students, City of the Dead, Cairo, Egypt 
Next Level, with Amir Diwan, Alexandria, Egypt 
Uganda for first annual Afri-Cans Festival, Kampala Uganda 
UTU with Kaymist, Thufu and Msole, Notional Roilyord Museum, Nairobi, Kenya 
The Universal Language, with Pescador, 14th and Alice St.,Oakland, CA 
Mama Garden, with Raven and Base, 75th and Coles, Chicago,IL 
Knowledge is Power, with Pescador, Marcus Books, 39th and Mortin Luther King Woy, 
Oakland, CA 
Untitled, with P.H.A.S.E.2, and Release for Linea de Stilo, Bologna, Italy 
Madre Maiz, 20' x 200', with P.H.A.S.E.2, 360, Pescador, Release, Raven & Miss Ammo, 7th 
& Market, Oakland, CA 
Martin Luther King Cultural Corridor, 5 murals between 22nd and 28th St. on MLK Way, 
Oakland, CA 
Peace and Dignity, 15' x 300' with P.H.A.S.E.2, Vulcan, 360, Pescador, Elijah Pfotenhauer and 
Beats 737, 41  st and International St., Oakland, CA 
Funktown Arts District, 7 murals in the square between 18th St., Pork Blvd. 19th St. and 3rd Ave.,
Oakland, CA 
Rebel Diaz Arts Collective, 1 O' x 35' for "Democracy" video, Bronx, NY 
Salmon Struggle, 12' x 120' with Morgon Simon, Abe, Arthur, Abicus, & Phen, Olympia 
BufferRies & Robots, 25' x 100',with Mike 360, Doz, Omen II, & Boy, 8th & McDonald st., 
Richmond, CA 
Duality, 5' x 15' w/ Doz, Arik & Boy, Oakland Woll of Fame / 23,d Yard, Oakland, CA 
Freedom in a Cage, 20' x 100', with Mike 360, Santa Fe Art Institute, Santo Fe, NM 
The Beginning of Trails, 20' x 25', with Mike 360 & ReMinD, Lome Deer Reservation, MT 
Ancient Meditations, 15' x 40',with Hyde, Doz, Bert & Devote, Foothill and 47th Ave., 
Ookland,CA 
War On Meth, 20' x 25' spray point mural with ReMinD, Lome Deer Reservation, MT 
12 Doorways of Perception, 12' x 1000' with 11 Artists, Chicago, IL 
We Still Miss You Harold Washington, 18' x 100' with Zore, Raven, Rafa, & Beloved, Chicago, 
IL 

REFERENCES 

Denise Pate. Director of Community Investments. San Francisco Arts Commission. denise.pate@sfgov.org 
Mark Katz. Founder. Next Level International Exchange Program. (919) 962-6831.Mkatz@emailunc.edu 
Lavie Raven. Founder. University of Hip-Hop. (773) 885-2678. stylekillers@gmailcom 

6 

  
10-2-23 PAAC Agenda Page 15 of 43



"CHINATOWN KITCHEN KIDS" MURAL PROJECT 

5. Artist resume or C.V. and five (5) examples of past work .

Desi Mundo, Muralist of Community Rejuvenation Project: 

MURAL TITLE: FREEDOM FARM 

2022 

12'x40' 

Spray Paint 

Oakland, CA 

Freedom Farm 

Painted with Pancho Peskador, this piece helped kick off the 

new Freedom Farm in East Oakland for Homies Empowerment 

which is inspired by the legendary Fannie Lou Hamer. 

MURAL TITLE: EAST BAY RISING TOGETHER 

2021 

25' X 330'

Spray Paint 

Berkeley, CA 

Kaiser 

Permanente 

(Private) 

A reflection of Berkeley's diverse cultures through 

the lens of holistic medicines that invigorate and 

empower our entire being. Cultural foods, water, 

dance, music, cosmology, exercise, and the 

celebration and connection to ancestors all 

combine to create a complete life in this block

long mural. 

7 

  
10-2-23 PAAC Agenda Page 16 of 43



"CHINATOWN KITCHEN KIDS" MURAL PROJECT 

5. Artist resume or C.V. and five (5) examples of past work . 

Desi Mundo. Muralist of Community Rejuvenation Project: 

MURAL T ITLE: 

ASCENDANCE 

2021, 91' X 45' 

Spray Paint 

Oakland. CA. 

Greenlining Institute (Public) 

A testament to the activists and 

artists rising above historic 

marginalization through people 

power and cultural practice to 

attain their highest selves and 

the backbone for a vibrant. 

resilient community. 

8 

MURAL TITLE: 

CALIFORNIA POPPY 

2015, 40' X 20' 

Spray Paint 

California Poppy 

Private Commission 

Painted with Pancho Peskador. 

this vertical piece shares the 

building owner's love of 

California wildlife through the 

depiction of California Poppies 

and ferns which are indigenous 

to the region 

  
10-2-23 PAAC Agenda Page 17 of 43



"CHINATOWN KITCHEN KIDS" MURAL PROJECT 

5. Artist resume or C.V. and five (5) examples of past work .

Desi Mundo. Muralist of Community Rejuvenation Project: 

MURAL TITLE: UNIVERSAL LANGUAGE 

2015. 40' x 100'. Spray Paint 

Oakland. CA. (Public) 

Celebrating the activists and 

performing arts culture keepers 

of Oakland. the Universal 

Language was developed 

through an intensive 

engagement process involving 

over 50 video interviews with 

local residents and community 

leaders. many of whom are 

depicted in the mural. 

9 

  
10-2-23 PAAC Agenda Page 18 of 43



"CHINATOWN KITCHEN KIDS" MURAL PROJECT 

5. Artist resume or C.V. and five (5) examples of past work.

Floy Oy Wong, Oakland Chinese poet, artist and educator

Flo Oy Wong, international and local artist, poet, educator, was born and raised in 
Oakland Chinatown. At forty, she began her seminal work to initially explore her 
family's lives as new/newborn Americans affected by the impact of the 1882 Chinese 
Exclusion Act. A recipient of three National Endowment for the Arts (NEA) Awards, she 
continues to depict social justice issues through her art. Writings and images of 
Wong's art have appeared in many news outlets and publications, including the San 
Francisco Chronicle, the San Jose Mercury News, Prairie Schooner, Yellow Light: The 
Flowering of Asian American Arts, Art Asia Pacific, Asian American PoliticS: Law, 
Participation, and Policy, Women Artists of the American West, the NewsHour with Jim 
Lehrer, and the San Francisco-based SPARK KQED television program. Wong continues 
to be connected in making art that speaks to and of the human condition. 

Flo Oy Wong CV 

Education 
• University of California, Berkeley

Awards & Recognitions {selected) 
• 2022 Image Hero Award, Contemporary Asian Theater
• 2002 Kearny Street Workshop (KSW) Award
• 2001 Angel Island Immigration Station Foundation (AIISF) Award
• 1995 President's Award from the Women's Caucus for Art

Exhibition {selected) 
• 2023 "Echoes from Angel Island", The Last Hoisan Poets, de Young Museum, SF, CA
• 2013 "Flo Oy Wong: The Whole Pie", solo exhibition, Luggage Store Gallery, SF,CA
• 2012 "The Future is NOW: Asian America on Its Own Terms'\ APICC at SOMArt,

San Francisco.
• 2008 "70/30: Seventy Years of Life, Thirty years of Art", solo exhibition, Asian

Pacific Islander Cultural Center (APICC\ SF, CA
• 2004 Solo Show, Triton Museum of Art in Santa Clara, Santa Clara, CA

10 

  
10-2-23 PAAC Agenda Page 19 of 43



"CHINATOWN KITCHEN KIDS" MURAL PROJECT 

5. Artist resume or C.V. and five (5) examples of past work.

Floy Oy Wong, Oakland Chinese poet, artist and educator 

• 2004 delegate, Fourth International Women's Conference in China
• 2002 "1942: Luggage From Home To Camp", a project that uses the suitcase as a

symbol of the internment experience.
• 1995 "Tell Me a Story", a Women's Caucus for Art women's exhibition at the Fourth

International Women's Conference, Huairou, China

Art in Residencies (selected) 
• 2013 Headlands Center for the Arts, Marin,CA
• 2008 Djerassi Resident Artist Program, Woodland, CA
• 2004 Art Omi, Ghent, NY

Teaching Artist (selected) 
• Artist Diversity Resident Program at the University of Nebraska, Lincoln.
• University of Wisconsin-Madison
• Old Dominion University in Norfolk, Virginia
• University of Michigan.

Related Contributions (selected) 
• A co-founder of the Northern California-based Asian American Women Artists

Association
• National board member for the Women's Caucus for Art.
• Board member and Grants Committee Chair for the Arts Council Silicon Valley.
• Board member of the Euphrat Museum of Art.
• Member of The Last Hoisan Poets, artist collective of three women, Genny Lim, Nellie

Wong, and Flo Oy Wong who trace their roots to China's Toisan villages, home of the
Hoisan-wa (a.k.a. Toisanese/Taishanese) Chinese dialect.

• 2004 delegate, Fourth International Women's Conference in China

Publications (selected) 
• Wong, Flo Oy, Dreaming of Glistening Pomelos, 2018. Wong's art and poetry book.

11 

  
10-2-23 PAAC Agenda Page 20 of 43



"CHINATOWN KITCHEN KIDS" MURAL PROJECT 

5. Artist resume or C.V. and five (5) examples of past work .

Floy Oy Wong, Oakland Chinese poet artist and educator 

INSTALLATION TITLE: 

1942: LUGGAGE FROM HOME TO CAMP 

Home to Camp (actual internment camp suitcases, thread, mirror etc.) 

"Using items arranged in suitcases actually from the internment, she 

told the stories of six individuals who had lived in the camps. (Adam 

Gallagher, 2011) 

2003, 14 N x 21'/ x 7'✓, 

mixed media -

books, photos, 

thread, mirror 

12 

Detail image of a suitcase in 

the installation. 

  
10-2-23 PAAC Agenda Page 21 of 43



"CHINATOWN KITCHEN KIDS" MURAL PROJECT 

5. Artist resume or C.V. and five (5) examples of past work .

Floy Oy Wong, Oakland Chinese poet, artist and educator 

INSTALLATION TITLE: BABY JACK RICE STORY 

Installation image of Baby Jack 

Rice Story, 1993 - 1996 from the 

Japanese American National 

Museum, Los Angeles, 2001 -

2002, mixed media - rice sack, 

silkscreened photos, thread text. 

13 

The Baby Jack Rice Story is a 

tribute to Wong's husband, 

Edward I<. Wong, who was born 

and raised in Augusta, Georgia 

during segregation. She honors 

his childhood memories in this 

piece by acknowledging his 

bonding to his best friends, the 

African American brothers, 

Cush and Boykin Cade. In 

addition to Ed's story she also 

includes her mother-in-law's 

immigration narrative. 

Detail Image: "Sue Shee Ran The 

Corner Rice Sack." Silkscreened 

Photos, Sequins, Thread, 28 x 32 inches 

  
10-2-23 PAAC Agenda Page 22 of 43



"CHINATOWN KITCHEN KIDS" MURAL PROJECT 

5. Artist resume or C.V. and five (5) examples of past work .

Floy Oy Wong, Oakland Chinese poet, artist and educator 

DRAWINGS FROM PUBLISHED BOOK 

DREAMING OF GLISTENING POMELOS 

Dreaming of Glistening Pomelos is a tribute to Flo Oy Wong's eightieth 

birthday in October 2018. The thirty-six poems and twelve graphite 

drawings from her Oakland Chinatown Series honor her immigrant 

parents who were impacted by the 1882 Chinese Exclusion Law. The book 

provides a glimpse of their working class lives in Oakland, California's 

Chinatown. Flo tells the stories of the human condition through her family 

who were born in China and in the U.S. In addition to featuring her parents, 

siblings, and herself, Flo includes works about single male workers and 

married men who came to this country from China without their wives and 

children. 

These image will embedded and 

inspire the design of the final 

mural of "Chinatown Kitchen Kids" 

Mural Project. 

14 

  
10-2-23 PAAC Agenda Page 23 of 43



"CHINATOWN KITCHEN KIDS" MURAL PROJECT 

5. Artist resume or C.V. and five (5) examples of past work.

Floy Oy Wong, Oakland Chinese poet, artist and educator 

DRAWINGS FROM 

DREAMING OF 

GLISTENING 

POMELOS 

(CONTINUED) 

15 

  
10-2-23 PAAC Agenda Page 24 of 43



"CHINATOWN KITCHEN KIDS" MURAL PROJECT 

5. Artist resume or C.V. and five (5) examples of past work.

Floy Oy Wong, Oakland Chinese poet, artist and educator

Selected Poem from 
Dreaming of Glistening Pomelos 
By Flo Oy Wong 

MY BABA's VOICE WALKING THROUGH THE ROOMS 

My Baba's voice, walking through the rooms 
Of our yellowed Victorian house on Harrison Street 
In Oakland, California, during the 1940s, 
Clings to the musty lace curtains filtering light into our lives. 
I, his sixth daughter, go near the flecked windows of our immigrant life, 
Sniffing odors of the torn bark in Baba's impoverished village, 
In China known as Goon Du Haung 
I see my paternal grandmother, 
A dimming candle on a splintered shelf, 
In a faraway adobe house with sooty floors. 
Her parental wisdom extends across the sea, 
Where, later, my Baba keenly imparted our family's values, 
Teaching my siblings and me the gift of giving, 
And the gift of accepting. 
In Fah Kee Gwok, America. 
Whenever his China-born spirit was thirsty or hungry, 
I, his sixth daughter, listened to his homeland stories, 
Especially when he talked about the beautiful rolling hills 
Resembling the back of an undulating dragon 
Rising above his humble village. 
Now, he is long departed, 
But, still, Baba's voice nurtures me 
In the folds of my fermented life in America. 

16 

  
10-2-23 PAAC Agenda Page 25 of 43



  
10-2-23 PAAC Agenda Page 26 of 43



  
10-2-23 PAAC Agenda Page 27 of 43



10-2-23 PAAC Agenda Page 28 of 43



  
10-2-23 PAAC Agenda Page 29 of 43



10-2-23 PAAC Agenda Page 30 of 43



10-2-23 PAAC Agenda Page 31 of 43



10-2-23 PAAC Agenda Page 32 of 43



10-2-23 PAAC Agenda Page 33 of 43



10-2-23 PAAC Agenda Page 34 of 43

Eric
Highlight



10-2-23 PAAC Agenda Page 35 of 43



Dear Cultural Funding Program Review Panel,

I am writing this letter of support for the Chinatown Kitchen Kids proposal presented by the
Oakland Chinatown Oral History Project and Community Rejuvenation Project. Despite its rich
heritage, the stories of Oakland’s Chinatown are rarely brought to the forefront and few public
art projects have deeply engaged this community. This project centers long-term Chinatown
residents and tells their stories in their own words.

I am particularly excited to see the drawings of Flo Wong translated into a large-scale mural.
Miss Wong is an Oakland Chinatown treasure and has a deep family connection to the specific
building where the mural is being painted on, dating back to the 1950s. Her body of work spans
four decades and has been recognized nationally and internationally. It is very special to bring
her work back home to Chinatown with a new public piece. Collaborating with Desi Mundo will
ensure that the mural will be executed precisely and with the highest quality. Mundo’s works in
downtown Oakland, like the “Universal Language” and “AscenDance”, have always
painstakingly focused on reflecting our communities with dignity and joy.

This project will accentuate the important work of the Oakland Chinatown Oral History project
documenting our community in its own words. I look forward to taking one of Roy Chan’s
walking tours and stopping by the mural to immerse myself in the history of the community.

As we continue to re-emerge from the pandemic, we are seeking to celebrate the completion of
the mural and the community leaders and cultural keepers represented on the mural by
hosting a mural dedication upon completion of the project in the Winter of 2023. We will invite
the residents depicted on the mural, Oakland community members, and other allied
organizations to join in the celebration.

I am happy to support this project and look forward to its completion!

Sincerely,

Nikki Fortunato Bas
Councilmember, District 2

10-2-23 PAAC Agenda Page 36 of 43



10-2-23 PAAC Agenda Page 37 of 43



1/31/2023

Cook, Disharoon & Greathouse, Inc.

16 Bryson Drive

Sutter Creek CA 95685

Noah Whitfield

(510)437-1900 (510)437-1979

nwhitfield@cdginsurance.com

Higher Gliffs, Inc.

dba Community Rejuvenation Project

2721 60th Avenue

Oakland CA 94605

Nonprofits Insurance Alliance

CL2271816093

A

X

X

X

X 202228457NPO 8/16/2022 8/16/2023

1,000,000

500,000

20,000

1,000,000

2,000,000

2,000,000

Liquor Liability Aggregate Limit 1,000,000

RE: Malonga Reservation

City of Oakland, Parks, Recreation
& Youth Development

Malonga Casquelourd Arts Center
1428 Alice Street
Oakland, CA  94612

spencerwilkinson@gmail.com

Noah Whitfield/NW

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

© 1988-2014 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.

ACORD 25 (2014/01)

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

CANCELLATION

DATE (MM/DD/YYYY)

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

LOCJECT
PRO-

POLICY

GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER:

OCCURCLAIMS-MADE

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY

PREMISES (Ea occurrence) $
DAMAGE TO RENTED
EACH OCCURRENCE $

MED EXP (Any one person) $

PERSONAL & ADV INJURY $

GENERAL AGGREGATE $

PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG $

$RETENTIONDED

CLAIMS-MADE

OCCUR

$

AGGREGATE $

EACH OCCURRENCE $UMBRELLA LIAB

EXCESS LIAB

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES  (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required)

INSR
LTR TYPE OF INSURANCE POLICY NUMBER

POLICY EFF
(MM/DD/YYYY)

POLICY EXP
(MM/DD/YYYY) LIMITS

PER
STATUTE

OTH-
ER

E.L. EACH ACCIDENT

E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE

E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT

$

$

$

ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE

If yes, describe under
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below

(Mandatory in NH)
OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED?

WORKERS COMPENSATION

AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY Y / N

AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY

ANY AUTO

ALL OWNED SCHEDULED

HIRED AUTOS
NON-OWNED

AUTOS AUTOS

AUTOS

COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT

BODILY INJURY (Per person)

BODILY INJURY (Per accident)

PROPERTY DAMAGE $

$

$

$

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED.  NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

INSD
ADDL

WVD
SUBR

N / A

$

$

(Ea accident)

(Per accident)

OTHER:

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS

CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES

BELOW.  THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED

REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT:  If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must be endorsed.  If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to

the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement.  A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the

certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER:

INSURED

PHONE
(A/C, No, Ext):

PRODUCER

ADDRESS:
E-MAIL

FAX
(A/C, No):

CONTACT
NAME:

NAIC #

INSURER A :

INSURER B :

INSURER C :

INSURER D :

INSURER E :

INSURER F :

INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE

THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN

ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

INS025  (201401) 10-2-23 PAAC Agenda Page 38 of 43



City of Oakland, Parks, Recreation & Youth Development & Malonga Casquelourd Arts Center

(Theater, Studio C, Lobby) are Additional Insured under General Liability per attached

endorsement #CG2011 1219, when required in a written contract between the Named Insured

and Additional Insured.

COMMENTS/REMARKS

COPYRIGHT 2000, AMS SERVICES INC.OFREMARK

10-2-23 PAAC Agenda Page 39 of 43



10-2-23 PAAC Agenda Page 40 of 43



NIAC-E70 03 19 Page 1 of 1 

THIS ENDORSEMENT CHANGES THE POLICY.  PLEASE READ IT CAREFULLY. 

FUNDRAISER AND EVENT 

ENDORSEMENT

This endorsement modifies insurance provided under the following: 

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY COVERAGE PART 

This insurance applies to those sums that an insured becomes legally obligated to pay as damages because of 
"bodily injury”, "property damage”, or "personal and advertising injury" arising out of a "fundraiser” or “event”. 
Except for a "fundraiser" or “event” that is specifically scheduled on the policy, this insurance does not apply to 
liability arising out of a "fundraiser" or “event” which involves, directly or indirectly, any of the following: 

• Any "fundraiser" or “event” with more than 500 people present at any one time

• Animals (including, but not limited to, animals involved in rodeos, petting zoos, animal exhibitions)

• Athletic activities or contests, not including golf or bowling

• Carnivals, circuses, fairs, festivals, parades

• Powered Rides or Amusement attractions (including, but not limited to, climbing walls, slides,
mechanical bulls, bungee jumps)

• Firearms or weapons

• Water events (including, but not limited to, activities involving swimming pools, lakes, rivers or
other bodies of water)

• Trampolines, bounce houses, rebounding equipment, inflatable amusement or sports devices,

moon walks, or inflatable wrestling or combatant suits.

“Fundraiser" is any event sponsored or co-sponsored by "you" with the primary purpose of raising 
monetary contributions. 

“Event” is any activity sponsored or co-sponsored by “you” apart from your regular scope of operations 

10-2-23 PAAC Agenda Page 41 of 43



10-2-23 PAAC Agenda Page 42 of 43



10-2-23 PAAC Agenda Page 43 of 43


	PAAC Agenda 10-2-23
	PAAC 10-2-23 Item III. PAAC 9-11-23 Minutes final draft
	PAAC 10-2-23 Item IV.-D2 -CRP Mural Grant PAAC Submission
	Projects Checklist - CRP - PAAC Submission
	Public Art Advisory Committee Proposal Review Form

	Screenshot 2023-09-26 at 4.52.32 PM
	2023 Project Narrative - Chinatown Kitchen Kids Mural
	Screenshot 2023-09-26 at 4.53.58 PM
	Artists Resume & Examples of Previous Work - Chinatown Mural Grant
	2023 CRP_Oakland Public Art_ Application_Page_05
	2023 CRP_Oakland Public Art_ Application_Page_06
	2023 CRP_Oakland Public Art_ Application_Page_07
	2023 CRP_Oakland Public Art_ Application_Page_08
	2023 CRP_Oakland Public Art_ Application_Page_09
	2023 CRP_Oakland Public Art_ Application_Page_10
	2023 CRP_Oakland Public Art_ Application_Page_11
	2023 CRP_Oakland Public Art_ Application_Page_12
	2023 CRP_Oakland Public Art_ Application_Page_13
	2023 CRP_Oakland Public Art_ Application_Page_14
	2023 CRP_Oakland Public Art_ Application_Page_15
	2023 CRP_Oakland Public Art_ Application_Page_16

	Screenshot 2023-09-26 at 4.54.07 PM
	CRP Mural Grant Visual Proposal
	Visual Proposal Updated + In Situ Mockup
	Screenshot 2023-09-26 at 4.56.48 PM
	2023 CRP Mural Grant Methods & Materials
	Screenshot 2023-09-26 at 5.00.50 PM
	2023 CRP Mural Timeline & Maintenance Plan
	Screenshot 2023-09-26 at 4.57.22 PM
	2023 CRP Mural Grant Budget
	Screenshot 2023-09-26 at 4.57.28 PM
	Chinatown Kitchen Kids Letter of Recommendation.docx
	Screenshot 2023-09-26 at 4.57.33 PM
	(I) COI - City of Oakland Parks Rec & Youth
	(I) Insurance Proof
	Screenshot 2023-09-26 at 4.57.45 PM
	(I) Owner Letter




